

**In Attendance**

Principal: Judith Goldberg  
Staff: Lilly Catrisiotis  
Support: Darlene Vescio

Attendees: Amanda Morra, Elena Nikolaenko, Faranak Khani, Jacqueline Getfield, Jenny Vong, Naomi Fogel, Sefi Chassid, Tim Li, Vahid Asili,

**Welcome – 18:30**

- Introduce Jenny Vong to the council

**Minutes – 18:35**

- **Motion:** to approve Oct 28, 2021 meeting minutes (Amanda Morra)
  - Seconded by Sefi Chassid

**Fundraiser Report – 18:40**

- \$740 net profit, best fund raiser to date
- Not proceeding with flower sale fund raiser before Christmas, wait until May timeframe to re-assess
- Two options for the next fund raiser
  - Cookie dough
  - Ready to bake cookies
- **Motion:** to run a second fund raiser campaign in January, with Terra Cotta Cookie Co's cookie dough (Sefi Chassid)
  - Seconded by Amanda Morra
- Plan to run campaign from January 17 to February 3, with delivery on February 10

**Treasurer's Report – 18:55**

- The account balance report was shared with the council
- Discussion is deferred to the next meeting

**Teacher's report – 19:00**

- 1150 pairs of socks have been collected and will be donated to Yellow Brick House
- Posters for the canned food drive is being developed
- Criteria for logo creation is being distributed
- Preparing for December 16<sup>th</sup> winter assembly, potentially with a school wide bingo game
- Year book survey showed 80% interest from families, plan to pre-order in January
- Planning for a spirit day before Christmas

- Planning for art club in the new year

### **Principal's Report – 19:10**

- The principal's report was presented to the council
- There's an option to engage remote learners in the coding resource via an app, more details to be provided
- It's difficult to hear in the learning commons due to room size and ventilation fan noise
- 2 speaker options are offered by the vendor, more information to be shared
- Shelving and Lego walls are future improvement ideas

### **Wrap up – 19:20**

- Next council meeting on January 27
- Tentative plan for a future meeting between March and April

### **Upcoming Events – 19:30**

- Parent Reaching Out (PRO) Grants program requires help from the council to coordinate workshops
- Upcoming meeting with Ontario Minister of Education